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In ret Denton Well No, 12, Denton Pool, SW/, NW/j,
Section 11, T-15-8, R-37-E, Lea County,
New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico ‘

Gentlemens

The subject well was drilled to a total depth of
12,780 feet, and we are now in the process of final comple-
tion operations. While drilling the well, the hole deviated
from the vertical more than five degrees; therefors, in aco-
ordance with Rule 111, Deviation Tests, we have taken a
d ot onal. supver-of-tivke - weldy-.The attached copies of this
N AR L rotton et Xhaubole i3 on the lease where
the well is drilled, being 227.73 feet northeastward from the
surface location,

Very truly yours,
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

Production Department
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